10.

11.

12.

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING

IRMO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL'S CAFETERIA
DECEMBER 11, 2017

Call to order at 5:30 p.m.
Enter executive session to consider the following:

a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)
b. Discussion of employment matter regarding Superintendent

Call to order at 7:00 p.m.
Welcoming remarks
Invocation — Larry Haltiwanger, Vice Chairman, Board of Trustees

Pledge of Allegiance — Andrew Nickerson, fifth grade student, and Lydia Bird,
fourth grade student, Irmo Elementary School

School Board Spotlight
Approval of the agenda

Approval of the minutes of the November 13, 2017 board meeting and the
December 4, 2017 special-called board meeting

Welcome and brief overview of Irmo Elementary School by Tina McCaskill,
Principal

Superintendent’s Report

a. Office of Finance and Operations
1. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report FY 2017 (Exhibit B)
2. Monthly Financial Reporis (Exhibit C)

Public participation*

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 = (803) 476-8000



ACTION AGENDA

13.  Action as Necessary or Appropriate on Matters Discussed in Executive Session
14.  Approve the Superintendent’s Goals for 2017-2018 (Exhibit D)

15.  Approve the proposed calendar for 2018-2019 (Exhibit E)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

16.  “Freeze in Enrollment” Plan for Lake Murray Elementary School

17.  Adjourn

INFORMATION AGENDA

18.  The next board meeting will be January 8, 2018 at Rivers Springs Elementary
School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. Your comments should be limited to three minutes.
Questions asked during public participation that are placed in writing will receive a
written response in a timely manner.



OF LE)EINGTt;N & RICHLAND COUNTIES
Minutes/November 13, 2017

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at Chapin
High School with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mr. Larry Haltiwanger, Vice Chairman

Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mr. Michael Cates

Mrs. Jan Hammond

Ms. Beth Hutchison

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:
Ms. Katrina Goggins, Director, Office of Communications
Dr. Michael Harris, Chief Student Services Officer
Dr. Allison Jacques, Chief Human Resources Officer
Mr. Len Richardson, Chief Finance Officer
Chairman Gantt gave welcoming remarks.

The Invocation was given by Robert Gantt, Chairman, Board of Trustees. The Pledge of
Allegiance was led by Clayton Bellinger, a senior at Chapin High School.

The Election of Officers was conducted.

The Board conducted the School Board Spotlight.

Dr. Akil Ross, Principal, gave a welcome and brief overview of Chapin High School.
Dr. Stephen Hefner presented the Superintendent’s Report.

During the public participation, Liesha Huffstetler spoke regarding the superintendent's
evaluation.

Katrina Goggins presented the proposed calendar for 2018-2019 (Exhibit F).

Dr. Stephen Hefner presented the Superintendent’s Goals for 2017-2018 (Exhibit G).

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N=No

www.lexrich5.org X=Yes

1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000 R =Recuse



B|C|G|H|H|H|W
A|lA|A|A|A]|U]|H
Ul T]|N L M| T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M|E|T|T|M|C|T
OF G| S| T I O | H|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A W | N I
R A | D| S
Meeting of November 13, 2017 D N O
N G N
E E
R R
1. M. Hutchison S. Haltiwanger X X X X X X X
Enter executive session to consider the following : a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A) ; and b) discussion
of employment matter regarding Superintendent
2. Election of Board Officers
Hutchison nominated Gantt for Chairman seconded by
White
Hammond nominated Haltiwanger for Chairman seconded  No i No | No . No | X  No | No
by Cates
X X! X XiNo X X
Vote on Gantt for Chairman
White nominated Haltiwanger for Vice Chairman
seconded by Cates
Hammond nominated White for Vice Chairman did not
receive second
Vote on Haltiwanger for Vice Chairman X X X X X xX|x
Hutchison nominated Baumgardner for Secretary
seconded by Cates
Hammond nominated Cates for Secretary did not receve
second
Vote on Baumgardner for Secretary Rlde | NIRRT RIK LA
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




B|C|G|  H|H|H]|W
AlA|A|A]A|UI|H
U| T]|N LI M|T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| E|T|T|M|C|T
OF G| S| T I O|H|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A W | N I
R A | D]| S
Meeting of November 13, 2017 D N o]
N G N
E E
R R
3. M. Baumgardner S. Hutchison X X X X : X X X
Approve the agenda
4, M. Hammond S. Hutchison X X X X X i X X
Approve the minutes of the October 23, 2017 board
meeting
5. M. Hutchison S. Baumgardner X X X X XX X
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
6. M. Haltiwanger S. Hammond X X X1 X1 X XX
Approve second and final reading of proposed revisions to
Board Policy IKA-R “Grading/Assessment Systems”
(Exhibit B)
7. M. Hutchison S. Cates
Approve second and final reading of proposed revisions to
Board Policy CBI “Evaluation of Superintendent” (Exhibit
C)
M. Cates S. Hutchison X i X X Lo o X%
Amend to add at the end of the first paragraph “a written
summary of the Superintendent’s evaluation will be
provided to the Superintendent and placed in hisfher
personnel file”
) . X X X X X X X
Vote on original motion
8. M. Cates S. Hutchison X X X X XiX @ X
Approve second and final reading of proposed revisions to
Board Policy CBA "Qualifications of Superintendent”
(Exhibit D)
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




B|C|G|H|H|H|W
AlAA|A]A|U]|H
Ul TN LI M| T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M  E|T | T|M|C]|T
OF G| S| T I O | H|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A W | N |
R A | D]| S
Meeting of November 13, 2017 D N 0]
N G N
E E
R R
9. M. Baumgardner S. Cates X X X X X X X
Approve the request for waiver of on-line testing
requirements for Spring 2018 (Exhibit E)
10. M.  White S. Baumgardner X X X X XX X
Adjourn at 8:10 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse



L * [ | :?;_:__, e
OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/December 4, 2017

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at the
District Administration building with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mr. Larry Haltiwanger, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary
Mr. Michael Cates

Mrs. Jan Hammond

Ms. Beth Hutchison

Mr. Ed White

The following staff were in attendance:

Ms. Katrina Goggins, Director, Office of Communications

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N=No

www.lexrich5.org X =Yes

1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



B|C|G]|H H|H|W
AlA|A] A A|U|H
u T | N LI M| T |
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| E |  T|T| M|C|T
OF G| s | T | O | H|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A W | N I
R A | D|S
Meeting of December 4, 2017 D N (@]
N G N
E E
R R
1. M. Cates S. Hammond X X X XX XX
Approve the agenda
2. M. Cates S. Hammond X X X X X X X
Enter executive session for discussion of employment
matter regarding Superintendent
3. M. Cates S. Baumgardner X X X X X X X
Adjourn at 10 :46 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X="Yes

R =Recuse




Exhibit B



EXHIBIT B

i %

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Stephen Hefner, Ed.D.
Superintendent

From: A. Len Richardson @

Chief Finance & Operations Officer
Date: December 4, 2017

Re: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

The 2016-2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) will be presented at the meeting by a
representative from the district’s auditing firm (McGregor & Company LLP).

ALR/t

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 ¢ (803) 476-8000




Exhibit C



EXHIBIT C

.
|

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Stephen Hefner, Ed.D.
Superintendent

From: A. Len Richardson @
Chief Finance & Operations Officer

Date: December 4, 2017

Re: Monthly Financial Reports — October 2017

Attached for your information are the revenue and expenditure reports for October 2017.

ALR:tl

Attachment

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000




1 :abed 9L'eL10e Wdyueooidt  poday Nd 0S:€5:€ £102¥0/g)  pajuld
%00°00L  (00°L£0'085°0LS)  00°0% (0o120'085'0L$)  00°0$ . 00°0% i Ao0b20'085'0LS) ail) janey xe] Apsdoid 8207 000°0000°L00L8E0°000°00}
%000 00°692'G5v% 00°0% 00692'95¢3  (00'69L'55r3) 000% 00°0% iddng uonepunog uogeonp3 v43 000°0000°00S2EE0°000°001
%00°0 88°29F'ZF6% 00°0% 8870V’ TH6S (g8°zot'zy6s) (z2:519'sees) 000% Apanod ui spdng - v43 000°0000°0025€E0°000°001
%00°0 7L°860'66E5 00°0% Z.'860'665% (zL-860°'865$) (89'+12'663) .00°0% QOUEJSISSY JILBPEIY - Y43 000°0000°00LSEE0°000°00L
%000 ZEILL'PSS 00°0% ZE9LLYSS (ze'9LL+S%) (80'625ELS) 00°0$ 812014 Ysi|bu3 pepwir - y43 0000000 00FEEE0°000°00L
%000 9/°86E'ShrS 00°0% 92°86E'SEYS (92°86E°SH¥$) (B9'BYELLLS) 00°'0% NP3 PSUS|E| PUE PAYIS - V43 000°0000°00ZEEE0°000°001
%00°0 89°611'PZES 00°0% 89°6LL'vEES (89°62L'vEES) (z67¥10'L8%) 00°0% wsiny - y43 000°0000°00LEEE0°000 00k
%00°0 76795 TLLTS 00°0% Z6ZSS'TLLTS (e67255'2LL'28) (ez'8£1'c608) 00°0% [BUONEOOA - Vo3 000°0000°00£Z££0°000°001,
%00°0 67 26Y'ELS 00°0$ 6V Z6r'ELS (6vg6r'cLS) (zLele'es) 00°0$ ddeaipuey Ajjleaipadoylo - v-13 000'0000°009Z£E0°000°00L
%000 £9°098'6+% 000$ £9°098'6r$ (£9°098'6t%) (9L'sor'zLs) 00°0$ peddesipuey Aj[ensIA - Y43 .000°0000°0052££0°000°001
%000 £1°606°92% 00°0$ £2'506'9¢% (e2°508°9z%) (e¥'9z.'9%) 00°0$ paddeoipuey BuuesH - v43 000'0000'00¥2£E0°000°001
%00°0 0Z£57'816% 00°0% 0Z'E5F'816% (0z'£57'8L6%) (oeeLo'ezes) 00°0% gesiq Buiwies - v-43 000°0000°00£ZEE0°000° 001
%Q0°0 ZG'G6Z LES 00°0% 79567158 (e5'g62°LE3) (88°¢z8'2$) 00°0% JIpueH Aljejusiy a|qeanps] - Y43 000°0000'002Z£€0°000° 001
%00°0 09'555'15% 00°0% 09'585°15% (09°555°15%) (06'888'21%) 00°0% paddeoipueH Ajeucnows - v43 000°0000°004ZEE0°000° 001
%0070 9¢'££9°4S 00°0% 9E'€£9'L$ (9g'e£9°2%) (ve'806°L$) 00°0% ] PUNOGBWIOH - Y43 000°0000°004LEE0°000°00L
%00°0 00°ZZL'0£0'LS 00°0% 00'2ZL'0€0°L$ (00'zz2 00 L8} (05089'25Z%) 00°0% peddeoipuel yssedg - i3 000°0000°009L£€0°000° 001
%0070 11'689'268 00°0% L1'G89'28% (11°589°2€3) (£2'12t'6%) 00°0% _lpuey Ajeyusy aigeulel] - Y43 000'0000°00SLEE0°000° 00}
%00°0 ¥8'520'698% 00°0% ¥8'520'G98% (r8:5z0'598%) (9v°952°912%) 00°0% 100y95 UbIH - V43 000°0000°00¥ LEE0'000°00L
%000 ZE'E06'905'ES 00°0% ZE'€06'905°ES (zeeo6'90s'es)  (£g'szs'9/8%) 00°0% o Aeyusws|3 - v43 000°0000°00€L£€0°000°00)_
%000 ZGLLL008 LS 00°0% 25211'008° LS (26 21L'008'LS) (sc'6z0'05vs)  00°0% . duewng - w43 000°0000°002+£€0°000°00)
%0070 8y FEsLEgs 00°0% 8y '+Z8'L€9% _levveg'Legs) (Z1°996°/51%) 00°0% uspeBiapun - ¥43 000°0000°00L LEE0"000°00L
%0000 (00°0LB'Y9L LbS)  00°0% (000L6'v92 Ly8) 0008 00°0% (00016792 LYS) sweiboid eun |ind v43 000°0000°000LEE0'000° 001
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $80.N005 JAYIQ) SIS 000°0000°0066L£0°000° 00
%18°99 (2L 0ve'228'28) 00°0% (z£.0vE'21828) (gzc0c6er'LS) (z8'gze 258$) (00'¥19'90€'+$) 82UBINSU| YYESH 3115 000°0000°00L8L£0°000°00L
%L689 (89°195°Lz0'eL$)  00°0% (89°195'120'eLS)  (2£7189°858°GS) (ee029'v9r'LS)  (00ErZ'088'8LS) siyausg ebuu sjelg 000°0000°0008L£0:000° 004
%0€°G- 8L20L'ES 00°0% 82°10L'e$ (82622°19%) 0008 (00°2Z£9'85%) ng [00Y9S uonesuadwon) sIaxIoM 000°0000°0029+£0°000°001
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00:0% . 0O0% ui4 pue Alejes 19ALQ $Ng Yy 000°0000°00L9L£0°000°00L
%1989 (e9'8ee’1//8) 00°03$ (e9gee'2248) (2£999'55¢8) (65'916°88%) (00°500'¢EL"LS) Aejes Jenuq sng |00ydg 000°0000°00091£0°000°00)
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% Bujooyog swoy 000°0000°002€+£0°000°00L
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°0$ 00°0% $)9RUOT dS 000°0000°00LELED'000°00L
%00'00L  (00°£09'9/L%) 00°0% (00°£09'921%) 00°0% 00°0% l{oogog'9s1$) ___9ouejeg [euoneladg 000°0000'666661.0°000° 004
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% PUBIUDIY - BNUBASY (ED0T J8UIQ 000°0000'Z066610'000°004
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0jBurxeT - anusASY [2907] JAUI0 000°0000°L0666L0°000°00L
%S68y (6 6YeovLe) 00°0$ (8¢ 672'97LS) (19°051°€51%) (0z'1EL°65%) (00°000°00€3$) anusAey |20 JayQ 000°0000°006661.0'000°001
%GL'S6  (42'6¢0'6L%) 00°0% (£2°620°619) (£2°0468) 00°0% (00'000'02%) $pas001d SaueInsu| 000°0000°00£661.0'000°001
%208 (98°0v0°ZLS) 00°0% (98'0r0'ZLS) (¥1°656'2%) 00°0% (00'000'S1$) Jea Joud Jo punjay 000°0000°0005610'000°00L
%88vs  (£9°858°68%) 00°0% (£9'858'68%) (8171 '0E9) 00°0$ (00°000°0Z1$) . plesipay 000°0000°000£610°000°00%
%8828 (00°097'66%) 00°0%. (00°09¥'66%) (00 0rs'0zs) (00°g88°28) _{oooo0'0zL$) slejusy 000°0000°000L61.0°000°00}
%000 0008 000% 00°0% _..boos 00°0% 00°0% IN0g 8907 WOY SANUSARY JBUI0) 000°0000°0000610°000°001
%Sr'S9  (92°157°59%) 000$ (92715'59%) (rzerS'ves)  00:0$ (00°000°00L%) __SIUBWISBAU UO ISBIB| 000°0000°0001510°000°004
%eS96 _ (00°592'8r$) 00°0% (00°592'sr$) (00:5e4'1$) (00°00€"1L9) (00°000'05%) auIsiq 40 JNQ UomIN Juspnig 000°0000°000}€10°000°00k
%00°00L _ (00°+8F 182 LS) 00°0% (00'v8Y'1L82'1LS) 00°0% 00°0% (008t 182" L$) X - Saxe | 10 nal Ul anusasy 000'0000° LOOSZLO000 001
%EEBL (66°168°16$) 00°0% (66168 16%) (Lo'8zr'ses) 00°0% (00'0ze'2LLS) SaXe] U0 )S2I0ju] B saljjeuad 000°0000°200% 1 1L.0°000° 001
%1808 (€1 LED'BTLS) 000% (eL1e0'zL$) (£8'9¥9'0£8) (69°2£2°8%) (00°089°651%) SOXe| UO]saus)u| @ soljjeuad 000°0000°L00¥ L L0O°000°00
%ivy8  (21'8/Z2Li%) 00°0% (zr-8re'zLig) (88°586'0EL$) 00°0% (00'+92'5¥83) PUEIYORY - SBXe] jusnbuljaq 000°0000°200€L 10°000° 00k
%EFBL  (vTThL'09L8) 00°0% (vzzrL'09s8) (92722 v0zs) (+9'206'%5%) (00°'590°596%) uojbuixeT - saxe] jusnbulaq 000°0000°L00ELL0'000'004
%SEEL (¥0'S90°0r6'HS) 00°0% (¥0'590°0v6'v$) (96°£8' 162 1$) 00°0% (00°6vS'vEL9S) PUE|YIIY - SBXE | BIOIYBA 000°0000°200Z11L0°000°001
%6E 79 (6€ 'Szt 9rS'19) 00°0% (6 Szt 9vs'vs) (L9'120'rLS'2S) (#1910°6¥9%) (00°277°090°2$) uolbuixa - SaXe | I3/ 000°0000°L00Z 1 L0°000°00
%Zz 001 (92'6/8'18%'FLE) 000 lozeg L8y vLs)  9Z°628°7ZES (L1v16%) (00°055'6F1'FLS) PuB|YOlY - SOXB| WRIOBADY 000°0000°Z004 1 L0'000°004
%ZZ 96 (89169'B42°€E8) 0003 (89'169'622'ce8)  (ze96/'9ze'LS) (orzerese’ts)  (00'8rpcoL'sesd) uo)buIxa] - SaXE | WAIOBA PY 000°0000°L00L L 100007001
png 9, @ouejeg 1ebpng  @oueIqUNOU] aoueeg alA sleg ol abuey 18bpng 19 uonduosaq Jagquunp Junoooy

2Juejeq OJaZ JIm SJUNOJDY SAlJDEU| 9pNjOX3 D
sbuey a1eq Aq |IE}9Q 2oUBIqUINDUT JS)|iH 8ouB[eq 0J9Z YIM SJUN0IIE Julld . SoueIquINoua aid apnjpuj _H_ ysep asde|jo) Aq |eloiqng _H_ 8L02-21L0Z :ie3j |edsiy

L10e/1LE0}

'sleq ol

LLOZ/LI0L

‘e1eq Wwol4

anuanay uoday pieog

PUB[YDIY pue uojbuIXa JO aAld JOISIQ [00YDS



offey

4 9L'e/10T Jdquegonds  podey Nd 05:€5°€ L10Z/v0/2)  pajuud
Hoday 4o puz

%0928  (LZv08'l€2'05L8) 00703 zzvogizeT'osty)  (eresg'ese’ted)  (Lreorcio'ons) (00'8se'Leg'1alg) ;|10 pue
%0928 (Lzv08'282°051$)  00°0% (Lzv08'2€2'05L8) (€2'e55'es9les)  (Lr'0L'elo'0Ls)  (00'8SE'1L68'L8LS) 00L - pund |eseuss) :aNNd
%000 L¥'099'8% 0008 11°099'8% (£#°099'8$) (£82£9°23) 00°0$ $]98SY paxid JO ajeg 000°0000°0000£50°000°00L
%E0'S8 (rg6ze'szes) 00°0% (vS'628's223) (9r0.9'6E%) 00°0% {00°000'592%) 1507 Jo8IpU| JO J8jSues | 000°0000° 0008250000 00}
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ .000% 00°0% 00°0$ _ Aoy idng wouy seysuel | 000°0000:000£250°000°00}k
%00°00L__ (00°606°LLE¥$) 00'0$ (00°606°L1E'V$) 00°0% 00°0$ (00°606°LLE ¥S) VI3 LoJ) Jojsuel | 000°0000°000£Z50°000°00L
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000%. 00°0% aNuUBASY |B1080S WOl JBJSUBL] 000°0000°000Z250 000004
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SJ9JSUBI] pUNuSu| 000°0000°0000250°000°001
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ ousBy 81BIS JOUIO WOl BnusAsy 000°0000°00666£0°000" 001
%00°0 D008 sz 9000 _.000% 00°0$ 000% 00703 .. SuswAed J|EYag-uo vgad 000°0000°00£66£0°000°004
%000 S6'LEL'ZLS 00°0$ SeLPLTLS  (SELpL'ZLS) 00°0% 00°0% NUBASY UOISSILUWOD) }58104 8JBlS 000'0000°00266£0°000°00 4
%0000k (00°000°0L$) 000$ (00°000°0L%) 00°0$ . 00°0$ (00 000°'0L%) 2IN0G 91E)S JOUIO WO BNUSADY 000°0000°00066£0°000°00 1
%88°9E (egs8r'sLS) 00°0% (egcar'LLy) (21°ce6'628) 00°0$ (00°BLE 2+$) B JaLues) J0Jop 000°0000°Z0068£0°000°001
%L1'ST (LG LLZ'Ees) 00°0$ (L5 LLz'ces) (6t'682'86%) (50°501'G$) (00'L9L'zZeL$) 1- XE| 8)IYaA JalIe)) Jojop 000°0000° L 00680 0007001
%0000k (00°SLE'SS) 00°0% (oo'sLeies) 00°0% 000% (oosLees) wesnquiiay “Idsq siaimoenuepy 000°0000°Z00¥8£0 0007004
%00°00L __ (00'850'982%) 00°0$ (00'850°982%) 0003 00°0$ (00°850'982%) wasinguiay ~ideq SIaINoBINUB 000:0000°L00¥8E£0°000°00
%8y LL  (ZrE89'vLs) 00°0% (zv'£89'71%) (85°'892'7$) 00°0$ (00'zs6'8Ls) Y1y - Xe| AIOJUBAU| SJUBYDIBI 000°0000°Z00£8E0°000°00L
%2G'6F (09'795'96%) 00°0% (09°295°96%) (0¥ 0vr's6%) (0Z'0zz'6v$) (00'00°561.%) 1xe7 - xe | AIOJuaAu| sjueyosepy 000°0000° LOOESE0 0007 00L
%00°06 (or'epe'egr'ses)  00°0$ (oy'e8e'69r'ies)  (09ZrL'z50'e) (09zri'zsoes) {0092y LZs'0es) € Jo1] -Jailay xe| Apadoid 000°0000° 0057820 0007001
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00:0$ 00°0$ _.~{z Jo11) uondwax3 pesjsawoy 000°0000°20028£0°000°00
%0000L  (00002'852°L$) 00°0% (00°00Z°852°L$) 00°0% 00°0% (00°00Z'852°L$) - (z 121]) uondwex3 pesisauioy 000°0000L00Z8E0 0007 00L
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ a11) jaijey xe| Apadoid (207 000°0000°Z0048£0°000°001
png 9, @ouejeg jobpng  eouelqunoug aoueleg ali aleq o) abuey 1ebpng 19 uonduosaq Jagquinp JUnoooy

SOUE[EQ 0JOZ UM SJUN00oY aalveuf apnox3 [
2ouR|eq 0J8Z YHM SJUNODE JUlid . aoueIquinoua aud spnjou _H_ yse esdejjoD Aq [Bjoigng _H_
210g/1L/0L  ‘®jeq uol4

abuey ajeq Aq |le19Q 2oUBIqUINDUT oI
Lloegre/ol |leqg ol

8L0Z-LL0Z
anuaAay uoday pieog

1leaj |easid

PUB[USTY pue UojBUIXa JO AId J9IISIA [00UDS






L :ebed , 9L'E' 2102 [pyiebpngmidyusooids  uodey Wd £6:95'¢  /102/F0/2L :pewud

%s2'95s- (GLBYE'GS6'TE)  ¥6EEL'LPOZS  (LZOLL'pLES)  £6PEYVOLS SPyer'Lees 2.'815°06E$ 00°0$ ZL'815°06E% 12\ - paddesipue Ajjgjusp 81qeanps NOILINNA

%0070 (267229'cs) 0Z'115% (£2'150'e$) £2°150'E% £5'7#00°2$ 00°0% 00:0$ e 00,08 sleuale pue sayddng 000:0000:000000F L2100}
%000 00°03% 66 7.LE VLS 66 V/EVLS L0'G90'9L$ 00°0%L'LS 00°0v+'06$ 00°0rr'06% 00°0% . s80IMBG peseydIng 000°0000°0000008 121 004
%0160/~ (8E¥80°LLSE)  06766L°08L$ (8¥'+88'08%) 91'992'6L% 0L188'8/$ 89°18€'7LL$ 00'0% 89°1L8E'PLLS LSeusgeafodwsy ¢ 000:0000°:000000Z" LZL'00L .
%iszsL)- (08 LyS0vL'2S)  58°996'GER'LS  (S6'PGGHOES) | BB'LSZ'06YS Z9'85p'c6LS ¥07269'68L$ (00°0tF'063) P0'LEL'OLES saueleg 000°0000°000000L LZL 00L
%89v6  SE'TTS96LS 00°0$ GE'TTB'O6LS €LIS0'LLS zZL1er'olLs 80°088°202% (z6°951'v$) 00°2£0'Z12$ 0z - sweiboid [euondeax3 NOILONNA

%80t SEZT896LS 00°0$ GE'22B'961S €L1S0'L1E ZL'Ler'oLs 80°088°202% (26°951'7$) 00°2£0'Z1ES sieuelel pue seyddng 000°0000°000000% 0Z 001
%Siy  89'888°LLLE POLOY'6E9'CS 22962°L18'ZE  Z0'G8L'L08% z5'228'982$ ¥EL8P'8L9'eS  00°0% PEL8Y'8LI'ES  GILL - Boid (jeuonesop) uoneonpg ABojouyas | pue Jasied INOILONI
%E9P9 . L9/162'69% LG'E67 L% 8LL6Z L1 28°'804'0E$ 161688 00°000°80L$ (00'000°£18) 00°000'SZL$ sjeuaeyy pue sayddng 000°0000°000000¢'GL 1001
%zLe  BOEBLILE 9v'940'7L$  SG6ST'ELS S OvE'vS 0z9re'es 00009°21% 00°000°2L$  00°009% 908 paseyng 000:0000°000000€ S} 00
%88y TLLLY'8rS 05'695'8Z.$ 79°986'9//$ 80'80Z'vles  €18.5'0.8 0Lv6L°166$ 00°0$ 0L¥61°L66S s)ysuag sakojduwiz 000°0000°000000Z L1 00L
%0LZ. 0F06Y'ZSS L1°892°1L68° LS J6'8SL'EVE'LE 1942646558 896601028 79'989'105'2$  00°0% o P9'989'10S'TS saueleg 000'0000°000000L 'SL1'00L

%0€'9 25'682'109°L$ 9e'9e£'565°81  89'GTL96L'02$  L00LZ'8ET'SS £8°€¥.'200'2$ S6'SEB'FEY'SZS  (00°000'61$) S6'SE6'6PY'GTS 1L - sweiboid jooyos UBIH :NOILONNA

%00:00L__00°000°9% 00°0% . 00°000°9% 00°0$ 00'0% _....00°000'9% 0008 00°000'9% s18lqQ seul) 000°:0000:0000009 FL |
%zee9  GT6LL/6VS 92°0zL'v2$ LG BEV'Z2SE 67 215'G6L$ 60°06L'L1$ 00°£G6'LLLS (00-08¢'9e%) 00°2£€'75L$ sleusiep pue sayddng 000°0000°000000F 711001
%60Zk- . (¥ ¥18'6es) 26/86'181% LS'ELL'9SLE 6%°867'/G% 67'G61'ES 00'ziv'eles 00:08¢° LS 00'260'z61L$ SeoIAIag paseyaIng 000°0000°000000E 711 00
%zL9 ZL°L18'99v$ GEPS8'860°GS  /¥'G99°G9S'SE  99°8ZLL8E' LS BY EVF PSS £0'v64'9v6'9% 00°0$ €076/ 9¥6'9% slyeusg safo|dws 000°:0000°000000Z 11001
SeEL.... 99EL99G98 | ERELLBRTELS  BEUPYIOPEELS  ESGOTVO9'S  OLVIE'9LY'LS  Z6'ZL/'0SS5LLE  00°0% Z6TLLO0SSLLS SOUBIES oo 000°0000°000000L FLLIO0L.
%SV Y9¥0L'80E LS E8'PF0'98L'EES  L¥'6YLVEY'PZS  Z909F 0LZ'9% E..Nom.vhv..mw 60012'69.°0e$  00°09e% 60°068'¥9.L'0e$ €11 - sweiboid Aigyuswia|3 INOILONNA
%SLBS . 80'LSL'GLES 95E09'LLS ¥9¥5L'982% Sz 8ry'sLLs €9CLLEeS  68'20E'G9rS (Le-299'€$) . 00704789 sieusieyy pue sayddng 000°0000°000000% ELL00L
%0029, Z6Z9EVLE [ASAAAS ___ ¥es09vLs 18°266'8% Zreeo’ls . LL'6BL'EES LL226°CS 0ozizeLs SsoIag paseyaIng 000'0000°000000£°€ 1100},
%i6G  LL'ELL'BZSS £6'699'665°93 ~ OL'EPS'8ZL'/$  08629EEL'LS  ££/25'669% 062.v'298°88  00°0% 062.t'298'8% Siauoag gakoidwy 000°0000°000000Z°ELL"00L
%6TT, . LV 166'68FS ZOBYSYLGOLS 6y OrSPI0LLS  02°88L°6VEYS  94°89S'vr.'LS  BLSEE'VLYLZS  00°0% 6L GEEPLY LTS seueles 000°0000°000000L"€LL"00L
%9r'E 89'G65'G85$ 9.'S09'L08'ZLS  PPLOZ'LBE'ELS 9Z'9¥L'925'cS L2'0£5'868' LS 04°2¥€'516°9LS  00°0% 0L°2¥E'6LE'9LE 2L - sweufoid Alewnd ‘NOILONNA
%Srer  91°068°9Z1L% 6ES9'LS 51°5v5'82LS S8YSLLELS v9LL5STS 00°00£'092% (00'6lz'es)  00G/5'€9z8 SIEVRIEI PUE SBIddng 000°0000°000000¢°Z1 100}
XA AT A 00°061$ 0T ErP'ES 09'2€S'2$ GLBPS'ES 0096'0L$ 00'sLe'es 00°1L02°28 $80IAISS paseyIINg ...000°0000°000000€ Z1L L 001
%66 C98L0°9YTS YyS08°20L'ES 9T PEEBr6'CS  OvL1S'6.6% 01°221°96E$ 99'Ge€'8Z6'FS  00°0% 9952826 F$ Shysusg sefojduiy 000°0000°0000002°ZL 1 001
w6 L 0672EV'60Z$ £6'G56'960'6% £8'88C'008'6% LT AVE'BOVES  7L687'2L6% PO9EL'SLLLLS 0008 PO9ELGLLLLE saueeg ...000:0000°0000001 ZL L 00L
%96'S  TGG8Y'36ES SLLGLIE6'PS  LTEPE'OSE'SE BLOVPGLPE'LS  98'89Z°LLGS 90'064'€89'9%  00°0% 90°06L°€89'9% LI - swesBoid uspebiapuy INOILONNS
%889y 62°605°LES 16°1LEs TLLLL'LES L'zey sed 8g°eLL'es £L°01Z'298 (£8:9/2%) 00°287'29% sleuolepy pue sayddng 000°0000°000000"LLL'00L
%9868 90°€/5°2S 00°0$ 90'€.5'Z$ L8ezid EEe8LS 18°966'2% lg9/e8 00'02.'2$ . S99 PaseyIINg 000:0000:000000€ L1100
%S08 ¥ B0Z'991% 9e'Gor'eer’ 1S 09¥Z9'G99°LE  GB'EZ.'66SS 68 7LOYSLS SF'86£'990'28  00°0% S¥'86£'690'2% sujeuag ssfojdwig 000:0000:000000ZLLL 001
%9Ey. Ly 16L'36L% Zv'080'8er'eS  69LIT'OE9'CS  ZL906°LLES S0°169°252$ LOP8L'8YS Ve L9+8L8vS+e s seuees 000°0000°0000001°LLL"00L
wsy % |egiebpng soueiquinoug aouejeqg aLA wsunD 1ebpng 19 suawysnlpy  196png uonduosaq Jaquinp Junoooy
aoue|eq 0J9Z Ulim SJUNOIDE BANDBUI 9pN[OX] _H_
sbuey ayeq Aq |IE}2g 2oUBIqUINOUT J8)jiH 80UE(B] 0J9Z UIM SJUN0DDE Juld [] aouelqunaus aid apnppuj _H_ ) 81L0Z-210Z :4edA |edsiq
L10Z/LE/0L ®eqgol L10Z/1L/0L  @leq woid mm.h:u_ﬁcwaxm toamw_ pileog

PUBUSIY pue UojBuUIXaT JO oAId JoH}SIQ [00UDS



4 -abeg 9L'e /102 IpyieBpngmidyuagoldi  podsy Wd €6:95°€  ZL0Z/F0/CL  pajuud
%8965  £0°€G1'059% 60'2/8'05E$ Z1'ST0'L00°L$ 9E'v61'26$ L¥'9LOLES 8¥'615'660'L$ 00°0$ 8¥'6L5660'L$ 621 - (S130) seointag Buluanisju] Ale3 pejeuIPIonD INOILONNA
%0L'E9  £Zyz0'Sles £4°92F'66$ 96'6FP'VLES Levee'ozd 6E'8¥S'0LS LT PLL0VES 00°0% LT YLl OvES siauag aakojdwz 000°0000°000000 6L 001
%pL8s...09°82L LS 9e°9r¥'LSZS 91'S/5'269% S0°021'99% 20'89¥'92% L2'SrL'85.L% 000% 12'SP2'85.¢ saueleg 000/0000°000000L 624 00L
%66'6LL- (82°ZFL'Gers) 22°210'8L9% 66'7L8'2619 LS'SER' 19LS Z5'06€'99% 0S5 0LE'vSES 00°0% 0501E'vSeS 8¢l - paddedipuen Ajleuoows NOILONNS

%000 (6872Z6°L$) 00°0% _legzes'Ls) €9z88%  00°0% 0008, ... 0008 sjeusiey pue sayddng 000:0000°000000%°8Z1 00
%ozsel- (ELESEErLE)  89'295'861$ SLBLL'SSS G2°9/8'05% LLpseles 05950901 % 00°0$ 09°'950°901$ i siyauag sakojdu 000°0000°000000Z 821 00
%zizLl- (94°9€8'6/28)  68VSEGLYS £1'819'6ELS 18'689'8019 8L'SSL'vr$ 00°vSZ'8vZ$ 00°0$ _00'vszeres saueES 000°0000°0000001 "
%9ZZy 8BS ¥OV'Z6L'ES L0°00Z°6EY'ES 65709'LE9'9% 9G'G8E'CT6S 89°826'G.£$ G1'066'955'L$ 00°0S0'tv$ SL'0P6'0SS 2% 2Z1 - sangesiqg Buiuses :NOILONNA ,

%000 {(6F'962°LL$) 00°0$ (6¥°962°'L1%) 67962113 ¥e'81L'8% 00°0$ a0'0$ 00°0$ sieusiely pue selddng 000°0000°000000% £} 004
%ES'EL  LP6rIS 80°900'F$ 65'G59'v$ SFivLS Srvyl$ 00°008'p$ 00°050'v$ 00°05.% SB0IMBG paseydIng 000°0000°0000008"2Z1 001
%eser  01'882'286% LEP9S 200 1S 1¥ese'ess L 8F'804'992% PLLyL 201 68°099'952'2¢  00°0% 68°095'952'2$ slysusg safoldwy 000°0000°000000Z 22100}
%GeLy  09°€9/°022°C8 29629 zkes  TL'EBE'SYIPS  ¥L'96Z'Sro$ §6'v25'65¢29 9z629'c62'sS . 000% 92'629°'€67'S$ seuees 000:0000:000000} £Z 1 00k
%90'2 68'S00'05$ £5'18.°988°'L$ Ch06.°9¢6'LE ¥1'129'88Y$ 04°050'00Z$ 95'LLY'SZr'TS ¢6'901L% Y9 POE'STY TS 9Z| - peddeoipueH yoseds NOILONNL

%000 (96'998'2$) 00:0% (96°998°2%) 96'998'2$ ¥z 1£9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% sleueieiy pue sanddng 009:0000:000000% 92100}
%000 00'0% 26:2.8'69% 26'228'69% 00786 LLS A AT 26'958'28% 26'9598'28% 00°0$ $80IMI8G PasEyDIng 000:0000°:000000€°921 001
%gyL  8B'EZECSE G1'989'715$ £0°010°£95$ 25 6LL'TELS 15°0£8'e5$ 5G681'669% 00°0$ 566816693 slysusg aafojdwy 000:0000:0000002 921 00L
%E00. L6'8¥S$ 9y'STCe0e LS EPPLLZOC'LS | 99°065'SEES 85°7E8'SELS 60'G9€'8€9°LS  (00°052°28%) 60GLL'9ZL' LS saueles 000:0000:000000}'9ZL 00L
sweserl- (127995'28T8) IIEL'L1ES 9L'6vL'G8% 29°920°8.$ 92'285'2e% 8L°/81L°€9L$ 00°0% 9L/8L'€9l$ §z| - peddeoipuey Buuesy :NOILONNS

%000, (00°5ze$) 00°0% (oosees) 00'52¢$ _.boog 00°0$ 00 0% 00°0% $801I9G POsEYaINd 00000£°SZL 001
%se szl (GE085'658) £9'G/£'98% 8T518'9¢$ 282179028 L8°296'8% 0Leerips 00°0$ 0L€6Y L1 Sjyauag evkoduy 000°0000°000000Z'SZ1L 001
s%ocerl- (9E€EL'TLLS)  vzEoe'Lezs $8'929'85% 08'590°L5% Lrplo'ves 89°769'GLLS 00°0% 89°p62GLLE soueleg __000°0000°000000}'GZL 00}
%iery  T0'9.8°L2LS PL°299°8LLS 9L ers'ovzs P8 LSP'LES ESVLLZLS 00'566'L22$ 00°0% 00'566°L.2$ ¥Z1 - paddesipueH AjlensiA INOILONNS

%000 _(z'¢ezs) 00°0% (szezes) seezres sz eced 000$ 00°0% 00°0% Sieuajely pue sayddng 000°0000°000000% #Z1. 001
%88'Sy _EYVSELES 85788 vES VO'LET'TLS 66°6L1°6% v8'129'es 00°£LE'18$ 00°0% 0017188 swauag asfojdwy 000°0000°0000002 +ZL 001
%ibry  POERLEES 95'¥8L'c8% 0 6Z5'89L% 09'8r0'zTd v 61883 00°'8.5'06L$ 00°0% 00'825°06L$ ssiieleg 000°0000°000000} #1001
%00°00L B9EVLT6S 00°0% 69'EY.L'Z6$ 00°0% 00°0$ 69°¢rL'T6% 000% 69'cr.'26$ ‘ €21 - paddeoipuey Ajleoipadoyuo INOILONNS

%0000k . 69:092°22% 00°0% 69'092'22% 00°0% 00°03% 6909/ 128 00°0% 69094229 Sweusgsefoidws 000°0000°000000Z'$Z) 00k
%0000, 00°€86'%9$ 00°0% 00'£86'79% 00°0% 00°03% 00°¢86'r9% 00°0% 00°€86'v93% seuejeg 000:0000:000000L €21 001
wrlvs-  (80°GEZ'SPLY) 06°0v0'9ZE$ 28'518'08L% 6E'0LY'L8% £€°192°7ES 122ez'892$ 00°0$ LZ'ZeT'892% gl - paddesipuel Alejusiy ajgeuiel] INOILONNS

%000, (6€°€€6%) 00°0% (Be'cE6s) 6E'EEES 9y LERS 00°0$ 00:0$ 00:0% sjeusieyy pue seqddng 000/0000:000000% 221 00L
%2915 (65'952°L¥$) 82°180'G6$ 61°628'cS$ ST 0L'SzS A ARINIE:S ¥¥'625°6.% 00°0$ ¥ 625'6L$ siyouag safoduy 000°:0000:000000Z 221 004
%0gve- (0L'SE0'E0LE) 21 °656°0€28 20'¥26'2Z13 S§.°922°098  0S'LlLE'pes £120.°88L% 000 412048819 sauees 000°0000°000000L 221 001
way 9% [egiebpng ssueiqunoug souejeq alA uaung 18bpng 19 suswisnipy  1@bpng uopduoseaq Jaquuinp JUNoooY

sbuey a1eq Aq I} SoURIQLINSUT J8YjI4

L10z/1e/0l

:@yeq ol

L10g/L0L

SouB(Eg 0I8Z YIm SUnoooe Juld [

:@)eq wol4

S0UBIE] 0J9Z UM Slunoade aanoeul apnjox3 []
@oueIqunous ad apnjpu| ]

8L02-2102
sainjipuadx3 poday pieog

1Iea) |easi4

PUB|UDIY pUE UCIBUIXS JO SAId JoI}SIg [00YDS



€ -abed 9L'e2102 IpyreBipngmidyuegoids  podey Wd €5:95'€  ZL02/70/2L :pBluld

%F589  BZ 8PS PFS 00°0% 62°8¥S'v+$ LLLSE 028 26'€29'c$ 00°000°59$ 00°000°61% 00°000°05% ¥zl - SjESINEIEIDEY [BUCHEWIRIU| NOILINNL

%98zs . GYLZP'9ES 00°0$ §9°.2k'98% SEZIS'ELS LErLTS 00°000'05% 00:08 00°000°05% sleusiew pue selddng  000°0000°000000% FEL 00k,
%yLrs. Y9 0ZL'8S 000% ¥9°0zl'8$ 9€°648'9% L9BYE'ES 00°000'GL$ 00'000'S5L$ 00°0$ S80IAIBG paseydInd 000°0000°000000€ 771 004

%81 85°682'9% L2 L2L'¥8ES 6L°910'L6E$ CTEET LOLS 09°26¥°0v$ L0'058Z'Z6v$ 000 L0°0S2'26v$ €] - JUBWI0E|d PASUBAPY NOILINNA

%E9L  GEELZ'TS 91°691'G0L$ LLUEBBL0LS  leeesiles 99°€EL'LLE 80°208'GELS 00008 80 L08'SEL$ swsuag sefojdurg 0000000000002 €

%Ll S9°6GL0'7S §¥456'8/23 80'€€0'€82% S8'60v'cLS PEE9E'673 £6°2ri'95eS 00°0% _E6ZrP9ses sauejeg 000:0000°000000L €71 001

%88'c  OFP'v6E'SSS 60°1ZZ'€80'1$  6FGLO'BEL'LS  LL'€AL'88ES 60°9SL VLIS 99'882'9zr'L$  00°0% 99'882°92F'L$  LvL - JlwSpEDy pajUs|e] pue paylo NOILDONNL

%0.€9  0S§G/1$ 00°0$ 056218 0000L$ 00°0% 05°G/2% 09'522$ .ooos spslgQ 1810 000°0000°0000009"L7L"00L
%er68 _92°€G0'GLS 00°0% 9/°€50'G1L$ vL0LLLS L61ELS 05728'91$ (0gczzs)  00'00L'ZLS sieuejep puz seyddng 000°0000°000000% L1 00}

%er89  0£'CLECS 00°0% 0E'Z1E'TS 02'€90°L$ 00°0% 00°92€'c$ 00°0% 00°9L£°CS S80IAISS PESEUDING 000°0000°000000€" L7001

%yl €1T.6°6L% 08°0kF'LLES ggelo’iees 7L '%20'28% PO¥8LES 12°8E0'CLYS 000$ 2Z°8E0'ELvS sieusg asfodugy 000°0000°000000Z L¥7L 001

%8k L1°08Z°81$ 62°082'1213 0t'090'06.% 66°€17'€02$ 80°0¥2'L8$ 6E'7L2'C663 00°0% 6E¥LC'C66S seueleg 000/0000°000000}" k¥ 00}

%EL'G £4°2762'vL8 ZEVLLLIOLS SS'LZY'LSL LS 12'68.'962% 9Z'€55°8LLS 9L9LZ'8rr LS 00°0% 9L'9LZ'evr' LS 6L - sweibold pooypiyod Auea :NOILONNS

%00°00L _00°006% 00°0$ 00°005$ 000% 00°0$ 00°005% 00°0% 00'005$ spalgg Jaulg 000°0000'0000008'6£1 00

8668 ¥y FeLErs 62719228 £2.981'9rS 12°09E'%$ £1°660°2$ 00°2r8'05¢ (00°00€3) 00°LyL LSS Sfeusjey pue sayddng 000°0000:000000¢ 681 001

%P6 L6, £E99E°CLS 00708 £E99E°ZLS L9°E80°LS 20°918% 00°0SF'ELS 00'00g$ 00°0SL'ELS S991nJ9G PaseydIng 000°0000°000000 6EL 004

%7 SSBLYLLS L1°08L'9zE$ 99'862'LEES 21912288 £0'268'vE$ 8L 11LG'GZH$ 00°0% 8L1715'S7rS syeusq sekoldws 000°0000°0000002°65 1 001

%ES0  LEr0'9$ A A AL RS €€9/2¥GI3  S9'8Z9'€0T$ 96'G¥2'08% 86'+06°L56% 00°0$ 967064568 seueleg 000°0000°0000004 6€L°004

%EG0 2EPSS 67°618°9% 18°€28'9% YOVEL LS v LLLS S¥'999'8% 00°0% S¥'899°8% 81 - (spIo JA ¥ 3 €) peseqawo paddesipueH [00Y2said INOILONN
%LeZ  9L'FSE v 1L8LS 29°698'L$ LIPS 890615 9E'2re'eS 00°0% e Trees Siysueg eakoidwz 000°0000°000000Z 8€ 1 00}

%000 91°0% ..£0°800'G$ 61°800'G$ 068 LLE' LS 91°225% _60'9¢£'9% o000 60'92€'9% sauejeg 000°0000°0000001 8€L 001

%oz (GLBLSTYS) 06'908'99L'L$  SL'8ZZFZL'LE  BEIBE'GOES lzser'eTLs VGEIEErLS 00703 PSYZOEEr'LS  LEL - (PI0 A v €) pauielo Yes paddesipueH [00ydsald INOLLINT
%Lzl 02598 0003, 0z 59% 08'vLrS ESTES 00'0¥S$ 00°0% 00:0¥S$ sieusiep pue sayddng 000'0000:000000% €1 00%

%¥ez- (87 982'0LS) Z1'0e8'sGeg P9 ErSGres L y90'v6$ 091L85'/€% G0'809'6EVS 00°0% S0'809'6EV$ sjysuag eafo|dwy 000°0000°000000Z ZE 100k

woze-  (4b2G8'ZE9%) 84°9/6°018% LE'619'8LL% g1L'458'vLes 80°608'68% 61 9.7'€66% 00°0$ 6%°9.1'66$ seuejeg 000:0000:000000} ZEL 00k

%190 0Z'66$ LLI'E9L'TLS 1£'298°2L% 2.'gse'es S'Ere’LS £0'LZ29L$ 00'0$ £0°122°9L$ 9€1 - (spio JA  pue g) Juesoun| paddesipueH jooyosald :NOILINNA
%EET LE'66% L2Z67'cs z0zee'es 25°998% 09°9ve$ ¥S8SC'rS 0003 v5 852 v$ siyouag gako|duiy 000°0000°000000Z 9€L"00L

%000 (LL'0%) 0¥’ 0LF'6$ 62 0.¢'6% 0z'z6¥'2$ 98'966% 6¥'296°LLS 00°0% 67296 LLS saueles 000°0000°0000001°9€1°00)
%g60  8L'E9S £6°200'GS LLLO'SS 6E°20V' LS vL'Less 0SP11'9$ 00'0% 05'vLY'9$ SE| - (spjo seeh i pue g) yaseds paddedipueH [00U3Sald NOLLONI
%967 9r$ 00°0$ v 75589 00'0$ 0008$, 00'0$ ..00°06% s|euajey pue seiddng 000°0000°000000%'SEL00L

%rTh 2.°85% 85'6¥0'L$ 0E'80L'LS 0z'9.2% 8r'0LL$ 0S5 ¥eE’LS 00°0% 0S'¥8E'LS syjauag aekojduwg 000°0000'000000Z°SEL"00L

%000 000% S£'8596'cS SE'856'ES S LFO'LS 99°9L1$ 00°000'G$ 00°0% 00'000°5$ saueleg 000'0000'000000L"'SEL00}

way 9% [egebpng asueiquinoug aoueleg ali jua.uny 1ebpng 19 sjuswsnlpy  186png uonduosag Jaquunp] JUNoooYy

abuey a1eq Aq IB19Q 20oURIGLUNDUT JBY|I4

LLOg/LE/OL

:@leq oL

£10¢/1/0L

90UEleq 0J9Z UM SJUNCoo. sAlceul spnjaxa [
90UE(E] 0J9Z YIM Sjunoode Juld [[] soueiqunoud aud apnpu) []
:sleq woly

8L0Z-LL0OZ -le3, |edsiy

sainjipuadxy Joday pieog

PUBIUSTY PUE UOIBUIXST JO aAl] JOLISI [00U0S



¥ :abed 91'e/102 [pviebpngmidyuagods  podsy Nd £G:9G:€  LL0Z/FO/ZL  peluld

%Gy SYEL9CS ZE°026% LI'vBS'ES £2°560°2$ £€9's6¢$ 00°0£9's$ 00°0% 00°0£9'6% z81 - sweibold uoneonp3 Aepuoses INPY INCILONNA

%Sgzh  S¥'86L'C$ 2£968% LLYB0'ES £2.5e0'28 £9'562$ 00°0gL'ss 00°0$ 000EL'sS steusiep pue saiddng 000°0000:000000%° 281001

%0256 009.¥$ a0've$ 00°005% 00:0% 00°0$ 00°005% 00°0$ 00°005$ S8IMBG PBSEUDING 000°0000:000000€°Z8L 00}

%e0L  26'G68'LZS 9E°/£9'681$ 8ZEES'L1TS 11°192'16% 66'296'c2$ S0°L0B'B0ES 00°0$ 50'1L06'808% 181 - swesBold uoReanp3 alsed INPY NGILONNA

%0000 000$ 000$  000$ 00293 00°0% 00°z9% 00°Z9% 00°0% s109[90 BYIO ...000"0000°0000009 L8 00L

%6y Y. kL'EES 00°0% LL'EeS 681048 ST 16% 00°8€L$ (00°z9$) ....00°0083 sleusley pue ssiddng 000°0000°000000%°L8L Q0L

%egs  B0'E66'CE 00°0$ 80°€66'2$ THESS'LS 00°0cL$ 00°LpS'PS 00°0$ 00 2¥5'v$ $80IUBS PBseyDIng 000°0000°000000€ 181 °00L

%grs 012G 66882 8v$ 60°191L'FSS 08'2.C'12$ 0Z'£60°9% 69°€£5°8/% 00°0% 68'€E5'8.S Siyouog sakojduy 000°0000°000000Z 18100

%8LG  £9L66TLS 1£°8vE L1 LS 00'9PE'¥GLE 91'¥49'04$ 7S5'899°21$ 91°0z0'GZzs 000% 91°0z0'Gees saleeg 000°0000°000000L"L8L°00L

%iS8r  6L°OLE'OPS 00°0$ 6L°0LEOVS L£'889'21$ 00°0% 05°866°28% 00°0% 05'866'28% £41 - 100423 JBWWNG 100YaS YBIH INOILONNL

%r06r  61°928'8% 00°0$ 61°9¢8's$ LeZ/1L'8% 00°0$ 05'866°L1% 00°0% 05'866°2LS s|yausg sakojdwy 000°0000°000000Z°€21°00%

%pyer  00V8Y LES 00°0$ 00'78F'LES 00'915'€E$ 00°0$ 00°000°59% 00:0$ 00°000'59% salejeg 000°0000°0000001°€21°004

%0000L 0ZV86'ZZ$ 00'0% 0Z'¥86'22% 00'0% 000$ 0¢'¥96'72$ 00°0% 0Z'v86'2Z$ ZL1 -100Y2g Jawwng Arejuawald INOILONNL

%00°00L 0T ¥86'F¥$ 00°0% 0z ¥86'1$ 00°0% 000% 0Z'786°vS$. 00°0% 0Z ¥86't$ .. Swausg sokodwsz 000°0000°0000002'Z21 001

%00°00L __00°000'8L3 00°0$ 00:000°'8L$ 00°0$ 00:0$ 00:000°21$ 00°0$ 00°000'81$ sauejeg 000°0000°000000} 2L} 004

%9826 ¥O'L8C'TERS 06'SLE°699% ¥6°959'665'L$ 29°'%.9'v8L$ 0L'SEE'8LS 09'LEE'P8L'LS 00°0% 09'LEE'PSL LS 191 - sweibold jeuondadx3 BUIO NOILONNS

%000 (£6'655°03) 08'rre'es (EL1LL'ES) €L’z LLIEL'LS _bo'os 00°0% 00°0$ | W pue sanddng 000:0000°000000%"L9L 00L

o8y SI'IPE097$ 28'918'61z$ 29F9L'9/FE  BE'GEQ'9S% £0'84G'€TZS 00°008'2ES$ 00°0% 00°008'2E€5$ slysusg safojdwz 000°0000°000000¢ 191001
%LEVS  TT687'099% £TYLLSYYS LA TA N 05619°€5S 09°1€5°1S2° LS 00°0% 09°LES'15Z LS sayejeg 000°0000°0000001L9L 00
wieLe  VEOBLBZYS  BL'BLETLO8  ZV'BGS'B06'FS  BO'ELL'68SS  L6'EOT'OBES  02'TLO'8SS'SS 0003 022L9'835'8 ¥ - sweuboud |eeds Jaul0 NOILONN

%8518 BE089'IEY'LS  00°0% 6£089°1€9'LS  19°61€'89ES £1'669',£28 00'000'000°2$ _ 00°0% 00°000'000'Z$ Se9lAIeg peseyaInd 000°0000°000000E 6+L 001

%p0LL  ¥9LYZ 1093 05'v02'98L$ PLOvy'L8L% 96'#06'85% 98°992'¥2$ 0L'1s€'9r8s 00°0% 0L°L5E'9r8s syyeuey eafojduiy 000°0000°000000Z 641001

%LL9L  LESTYI0TS 8T Y/1'98F$ 6S7EP'0SS'ZS  15'988°L9LS 8€7/£2'898  0lL'lze'zli'zs  00°0% (AR APAAS sauejeg 000'0000°000000} 67100}

%ot 8L160'6L% 6L YLY'ESLS ISTIGLLLE clzsr'ers TE'GHZ'0LS 0LP96'ELES 00°0$ 04%96'C1LZ$ 8tL - JNSIUY poluBje] pue pslD NOILONNA

%Zy66._ 96'598'S$ 00'0% $6'598'S% S0vES 00°0% 00°006'S$ 00°0% 00°006'S$ s|eusiepy pue sayddng s 000°0000°000000% 811001
%lvid... 9C950°CS 0008 SZ'950'c$ G1'888% 00°0% 00'sv6'es 00'0% 00°5¥6°€$ $891U3g paseyaind 000°0000°000000€ 8100}

%zse  BY0VE8'vS g1'L16'0rS L8'16/'Gy$ 06°2v0°LLS 06'62E'1$ 21°66.°95% 00°0% £2°661°95% syyauog sakolduig 000°0000°000000Z 871001

%¥6 ... B8 EC TS L9'E0S'ZLLS 05'8€8'9LL$ ¥ 18r'0cs ZrGLeLLs £6'6LELYLS 00°0% E€6'6LELFLE sauees 000°0000°000000} 871004

%6568  09°281'9€Z$ 18'S02'0LS L e6E9ves PLYYELLS 00'ELy'es 51'8£9'€9z$ 00°0$ §l'8e9'c9e$ S¥l - punogawoH NOILONNS

%ryes  00°0SL'GL$ 00'0% 00°054'6L$ 00°052% 00°05Z$ 00°000'91$ 00:0% 00'000'9L$ S80IMIBG PaSEYDING 000°0000°000000£ G004

%kl 6g  EVLI8'YS SL'¥8L'ES 85°650'06% 15'6¥9'cS 0E8rLLS GL'102'ESS 00°0% SL'L0L'ESS . Suyauag sefojdws 000°0000°000000Z°S7L 00k

%8688 L1'99G°2L1$ 99°1.20'8$ £8°/85'081$ LL'BYE'CLS 0LyLy'9s 00°2£6'€6L$ 00°0$ 00°2¢6°¢6L$ sauees 000°0000°0000004 571004

way 9% [eg1ebpng esueiqunoug aoueleg alLA Ny 1ebpng 19 sjuswisnlpy  196png uonduoasa( Jaquuinp Junoooy

abuey s1eq Aq |le19Q soueIqUINOUT Je)|i4 .

L10e/Lel0L ®leg ol

L10¢/LI0L

8oUEleq 0192 UM sjunoooe uud []

:8leq wolq

0UE[R] 0J8Z U}IM SJUNOIOEB SAIORBUI 8PN[OX] D
@oueiqunoua aud spnju) []

8102-L10Z
sain}ipuadx3g uoday pieog

:Iea ) |eosi4

PUB[STY pue uojBuIXa JO oAld JoIISIA [00UDS



S :ebed 9L'E 2102 lpyisBpngmdyuesoids  podey Nd £5:95:¢ L102k0/2L  pajuld

%08} 16729918 £1'296'¢.$ 0L'0£9'vL$ Nh.rwm"mmmw 9z'0Z1'6$ ZL6LLLLS (00 09¢$) 28 LSS LLLS 117 - s80109g 1sI[E10adg 198IeD INOILONNA

%rL6  TE6LYS 00°0$ ZE618% 89°08% 00°0% 00:006% (00°09€%) 00°092°L$ s|eusiepy pue seyddng 000°0000°000000%°2LZ'00k

%ELE . S98P8% 15'8€1'02$ 22'.86'02% 82°690°0L% AN AR A S 05:950°'1£$ 00:0$ 05'950°LeS syyouag 9ako|duiz 000°0000°000000 £12°00L

%000 00°0% 95'£78'75% 95'€28'25% 92°L1¥'92$ ¥6'209'9$ ZESET'6LS 00°0% TESET6.$ sauees 000:0000:000000L" 212001

%606 8LYPSLSLS SLPLLBLLLS 96'81£'92E' LS 85°2.2°96E$ 65°0L8'LELS PSLBS'ZEL LS 00°0% PGSBS ZEL LS YL - S901ag [eaBojoydAsd NOILONNS

%E00  FLILS 8£95% CL'85% 89'161'G$ 00°0% 00058'5$ 000§ 00°058°G$ sleusely pue saiddng 000°0000°000000F #1200

%egzs. 00 LLG'S$ 00°0$ 00'L25'SS  00'6zv$ 00°6Z1$ 00°000'9% 00'000°9% S39INIBG PESEYING 000°0000°000000E #1200}
%86 9T VST VY 00'€eC’L0ES  9EL1GLSES PLS6Y LOLE 56601 VES 0L'eL0'eshs 0L'€L0eSHS swyousg safoiduy 0 000°0000°0000002 7127004

%6Y8 . 89/89'/01% 08'v8Y'L18% 8Y'ZL1'616$ 96'555'882% v91E8'96% P92 L1921 S by8eL Loz’ _Seueeg 000°0000°0000001 712001
%br's  09°TLEOELS 88'2/9'198'L$  8PSKO'866'LS  6E6Z0'80GS ZeL0E'Y0TS L87L0'906°28  00°005'1$ L9FIS'P0G'ZE  £1Z - SOOIASS UHESH NOILONNH

%00°00L _ 00°G¥FE 000$ 00°SkFS 00:0% 00°03% 00°StP$ 00°0% 00°67v$ e SPBI00 J8UI0 000°0000°0000009'€12°00}

%E0°59  60°958°2¢S 0Lv0e$ 61°091'c2$ L8¥86 LIS STrs0'Ls 00°6y)'se$ 00005°L$ 00'GF9'cES sjeuajely pue sajddng 000°0000°0000004 €£12°00L

%0548 00°00%'L$ 00°0$ 00°00F'L$ 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°009'L$ 00°0% 00009°L$ S8DINAS PaseyDINg 000°0000'000000E €12 001

%168 €1'9£0°G9% ££7789'028% 91°811'G85% 61'866'8EL$ ¥022.L°95% S99LL'vTLS 00°0% S99LLvelS sjyeuag aafojdug 000°0000'0000002'€LZ 001

%49°C 8E€'GE99VS SP'989°0vE' LS £8'12e'/88°1% 6£'9¥8'99€$ £0°9Z5°9FL$ 2z 89L'vrl'LS 00°0% 2T B9L'PPL LS salejeg 000°0000°000000L €12 00L

%weot-  (¥6'18L°891%) £1921'512'es B4°2r6'90L'ES ££2£0'€80°L$ 8F'266°'c9c% ZL'S.6'68L'vE 00°0% ZL'S.6'68LPS Zlg - sealag soueping NOILONNS

%9618 2¥'986'.2% 00°0% 2V'986'L2% 8S'851°9% G2 /8% LS 00°SPLvES 00°0% 00°SrL'VES sieusiep pue seddng 000°0000°000000% L2001

%0086 LE9¥0'TS 00:03% 1Z°9¥0'2$ £L1Y$ LY 00°880°2% 00°0% 00'880'2$ $80IAIBG peseyoInd 000:0000°000000€ 212004

%z (1zoe0zes) Y8'9Z9'GL6S  15'065'C89% 01°6£8'862% 0S€EC’ LM - 19'GereslLe  000% L9628l LS siyeueq aafojdwy 000-0000°0000002 Z4Z 00L

%les- . (9€°8//°991%)  BELB0°09E'ZS  £SGLE'EELZS  76'966'LLLS ov'éze'l9gs  Sv'ole’ise'es  0o0$ GFoLE'LLB'ES _sauejeg 000°0000°0000001 212 00%

%zhel  L9'GET LZES 61°669'966% 08'7EL0ZE' LS G2'80.'19€$ YSYES LS SOEr0'Z89'LS 00°0% SOEr0'Ze9'LS L2 - $90IAIBS YO [BI00S pUR S0UBPUSHY NOILONNA

%0L29  TLELL'LS 00°009% zLeLr'LS 8C9L1$ 8C9LLS 00°068°L$ 00°0% 00°068°L$ uojeyy pue soyddng 000°0000°000000¢LLZ'00L

%99zL- _ (69¥91°ES) 00°08€°GL$ LEG8L'ZLE 697L8'ZLS ¥8'£65'9% 00°000'sz$ 00°0$ 00°000'SZ$ SBINIDG PaseyaINg 000°0000°000000€"+LZ'00L

%9zLz  LEVTOVLLS LL0S0LES 80°520'8Zr$ ¥0'€0E'80L$ L9LS8'ErS Z1'81£'98G6$ 0008 2L '8/E'9EGS slysusg sakojdwig 000°0000°0000002 1 LZ.00L

%eL el 1Z2'209'602% 8F'869'899% 69°00£'9.8% ¥Z vl 0vZS L8'296'V6$ £€6'72.'8LL°LS 00703 £6'VLL8LL'LS sauejeg 000°0000°000000}"LLZ 00L

%89y  960LL.ES Pr'6Te 165% 0¥'0v6'829% LSOV LLLS ZB'SYe'89$ 11°90¥'908% 00°0% L1L'901'908% 0861 - AuAnoy [idnd [euogonnsul INOILONNS

%ELT8  86°90TLLS £4'€99% LL0L8'LLS 62626'¢t 2L 6Y8'T8 00°008'02$ 000$ . 00°008°'0Z$ siealqQ 18yl 000:0000:0000009:061°00L

%LEY 8¥'92e'L$ 99'69.°GZ1L$ vi'zenesl$ S6'8v8'9es 26'ES6'ELS 60°1¥6'69L% 00°0% 60°LY6'69LS syeuag safojdws 000°0000°000000Z 064001

%ty 0GLLL'ELS $0°008'v9r$ SSLL6'L1YS Ly 189'I€1S 82°Crs'15S 20'699'S19% 00°0$ 20°699'G19$ saueleg 000:0000:000000} 061 00}

%861 96'601°L$ ZOELE LIPS 8G'€er'zr$ 9z’ LLLELS ¥ 065'v$ 8 ¥6L'95% 00°0% 7876l 95% 8g| - Aoesan Awe/Bunuaied NCILONNA

%00:00L . 00°05Z$ 000% 00°05¢$ 00°0% 000$ 000528 00°0$ 00°052% sleusiepy pue salddng 000°0000:000000%88L°001
%60, 966588 04£2L'SL$ 99'286'GL$ 8972r0'as 98'089'L$ ¥Z0E0 LTS 00°0$ vz 0e0°L2$ sjyeuag aako|dw3 000°0000:000000Z 8800},
%000 000$ 26'581'97$ z6'G21'9z% 89°82/'8s$ 95'606'2$ 09¥16'FES 0003 097L6'PES seueles 000°0000°0000001"881°00}
way 9% |egiebpng eoueiqunoug souejeg alA juaungy 19bpng 19 sjuswysnipy  1ebpng uonduosaq JBQUINN JUNoooY

LLOZ/LE/OL

abuey ajeq Aq |IB}oQ 2oUBIGUINDUT J8)[I4

2)eq ol

LLOg/LI0L

30UEJEq 0I8Z YIM SJUNODDE BARDRUI 8pPNoXT [[]
90UE[eq 0I9Z UM SIUN0O2E Julid [] soueiqunoua aud apnpu| ]

@1e wol4

8L0Z-LL0Z :ieaA [B9SId

sain}ipuadx3 poday pieog

PUB|YDIY puUe UojBUIX3 JO 9Ald J0M3SIQ [00Y9S



9 :efed 9L'es10e [pyieBpngmidyuesoids  podey Wd £6:95'€  2L0Z/F0/ZL  :pojund

%0ELL €2 LOL'6YS £€5'020'€52$ 92°1Z1'20€$ 6¥'662°2ELS LIObP pES ST LY rErS 00°0% ST LTV PERS ZEZ - Juspusjuuadns Jo 83O NOILINNL

%820, 00°066't$ 00°0% 00°066'v$ 00'0LL'ZS 00'5z% 00°00L'2L$ 00°0% 00°00L°2L% s18la0 JeuQ 000°0000°0000009'Z£Z 001 .
%Se8y  69°0SZ°e 000 69052'e$ LETLY'ES 05.04Z'1$ 00°€2L'9% 00°0$ 00€Z2'9% sfeuajep pue sejddng 000°0000'000000F ZEZ 001
%9928 . £6°688'596% Lo OrL'9$ ¥S0E0'2rS 97'89¢€'LS$ _£2'96% 00'6LY'EYS  00°0% 006LY'ErS e, SBOINBS PBSELDIN

%Z8E TV HES'ES ...C64T1'85% $£299'19% 25608 8L 85163 90'G19'¢6$  000% 90°519'26% siyauag 8afodws 0:0000002ZEZ 00
%050 . BL9ER LS 007z52°881$ 6L°881°06L5  00°9/€'¥6S 00'¥65'ces 61 795'v8Z¢ 00°0$ 61°795'78Z$ . selieles 00°000000L ZEZ 00}
%L0lz  89°051°69L% 2eT88's01S 00°€e0'GLeS 25°501°0€5% L1'ETEY0TS 25°8€1°G08% 00'0$ ZS'8E1'S08% LEZ - UOHEONDT JO PIBOG ‘NOILONNA
%540 002e8Ts 00°03% 002e8'28 00'€05'eL€% 00°£92°%8L% 00°5€£°9/€$ 00°0$ 00'5e€'9.E9 s109lq0) J8ul0 _000°0000°0000009" LEZ 004
%eegy  POr9EGoLe 00°054'8v$ FO¥LL'PLES 9£°9€0'8Z1LS E9VLY'CLS 00'LSL'Zres 00°0% 00'L51'eres $80IMBG peseydInd 000°0000°000000€"LEZ Q0L
%.60  LZ90L$ 95°822°21% £8V8E'CLS g9z6eL'os  z8'peS'lS LLeS'8Ls 00°0% LL¥2S'8LS 000°0000°0000002 +£2°001,_
%bz L . LL1¥8% 9L°e58'vrE €67 10L'SvS 88°921'22$ 2L7909'SS L7'821°89% 00°0$ 1821898 sauejeg o 000°0000°000000L" LEZ'00L
%00z, 00°255'29% 26'G29% 2628193 96'70.L'€Z$ 8Z'898'CS$ 88°288'98% (00°999%) 88'€55'28$ ¥22 - Ulel JJB1S g SDIAJBSU| UONDNIISU| JO Juswaaoidw| INOILINNL
%000 00°0% 00°03% 00°0$ 000vL$ 00°0% 00'0rL$ 00°0vL$ 00°0% . d s1elgo Jayio 000°0000°0000009'+22°00%
%Li€8 98°919'8$ 00'0$ ...98919'g$ YLLLO'LS 69'G52$ _....oovezoLS 00zie'Ls 00220'6% leualely pue sayddng 000°0000°000000+ ¥ZZ 001
%9569 9T L¥r' LSS 26'529% 81°290°25% 29288128 65219'2% 00'556'€L$ (00°820'2$) 00°€£0'94% S80IMI9G PaseydIng 000°0000°000000¢ 722 00L
%0000L__ 00°Z¥S$ 00°0% 00°2rS% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'ZrS$ 00°0% 00'¢¥S$ slysusg safojdwy 000°0000°0000002 ¥2Z 00L
%00°00l. 8B8'956'L$ 00'0$ 99°966°L9 00°0$ 00'0$ 89°956'LS$ 00°0% 88'956'L$ . sauees 000°0000°000000L #2Z 00L
wesee-  (2VL90'LEZS)  BGB00'969% 91°256'79v$ P0'90E'91ES ZeL10'288 0Z'852'18.8 00°03 02'852'L828 €22 - swesboid [eweds Jo uoisiuedng NOILONNA
%00°00L  00°0¥S$ oo0o$ . 000¥S$ 00°0% o0o$ 00°0rS$ . 00'0$ 00°0¥S$ . SIELBIEW pUE SO|IddNS 0000000000000 €22 7001
%00°00L__00'00S'€L$ 00°0% 00005€ls  000% 000% 0000S°ELS 00'0$ 0000S°€LS ., SBOINBG pBSEUOIN, ... 000°0000°000000£ €22 001
weggz:  (EL'€85'658) ££755'581% 00'696'GZLE  92°0.0'P8$ S8'6£0'cZ$ 9E'6£0°012% 00°0% 9£°680'0L23 syeusg sakajduiy ....000°0000°00
%osee-  (60FLS'S8LS) ST L5¥'01S8 9L 'tr6vees 89°6ez'2ez8 16'276'c9% ¥8'8LL'LSSS 00°0$ 78°821'255% ssueeg. ) 000°0000:000000}'€22°00}
%LgelL  96°0ES'LLES 6¥'8¥E'SZ6 LS S¥'628'962'C$ 9.°09¥"#09% ¥L°9L0'evZS LZ'0¥E'L06'CS 00°0% LZ°0¥E'L06'ZS ZZe - S801uBg BIpajy pue Aleigr] (NOLLONNH
%68'€9 TSseeeles ¥¥'510'928 96'0r9'6£2$ 6L 678 v6$ yZlcL'ovs SL'069'FEES (8L L$) 00°591°9¢e$ sleisley pue senddn 000°0000°000000% 222 00}
%6t vy TLLSP'LE 000% FARAS) €LL18LS 88°299% SeriT'es S8¥LL1S 00°005°L$ $92IAI8G paseyoing 000°0000°000000€ 222 00}
%L kT TEB'BSS 89°609'€459 Z6'LPS'Ee9$ €T LLO'EGLE 0Z7L6'09% SL'6L9'98/% 00°0$ G1'6L9°9848 siausg aafojduig 000°0000°000000Z 222 00}
Ers  80°9LE'96% 1E6ZL°GZE LS SPEEQ'TTY LS 1991/ 'pSES 29eLE YIS 90'952'94L°18  00°0% 90°952°92L°L$ seeeg 000°0000°000000}°77Z 00}
%S6LL B2 LFL'90FS LL'9€2°226°)L8 OF'£88'EEETS S LPP'y90°'LS 9eeLL'erTS 26'0EE'86E'ES ‘ 00°0% Z6°0€£°86E'CS 12z - Wwewdojsrsg WNNILLING UOKANASU| J0 Juswsnoidw| NOILINS
SrreL  00°9ge$ 00°0% 00°9€cs 009128 00°0$ 00°00S'Z$ 00°0% 0000529 spalag tauig s 000,0000°0000009° L2200
%0116 . 6V 1976718 00°0$ 67’ 192'67L  1G6'8/9'Z1% 6L°£58'cs 00 0rr'ZrLS 00°0% 00 0FFeri$ sjeualepy pue soiddng 000°'0000°000000F LZZ 004
%9L0s  EOLETIGLE 0060281 £6'9£5'691L9 PRV %) o 0Lersees 00°02€'10S$ 00:0% 00°0L£°105% S9IIBS paseuRIng 000:0000:000000€" 12200
%65y L0°898°2ed m.h.mmm_;vw S8PLL'0ESS SS6E0281$ £0°€91°95% Or'pSL'2LLS  00°0% o PSLLLLS siyausy aafojdury - 000/0000°000000Z L2z 00L
%Sty 09'626°16$ SEF0ZZIF' LS €L'PEL'POS'LS  BE7EL'085% ¥0'€S F 1914 25°998'vE0'ZS  00°0% 25'998'7£0'2$ sauejeg 000°0000°000000L"LZZ 001
wey v, |eglebpng sdueiquinoul asuejeg aLA Emtzu 18b6png 19 suswisnlpy  196png uonduosaqg Jaquinp Junoooy
8OUE|B] 0J5Z UM SJUN0DDE aAloeul apnjoxg [
abuey a1eqg Aq |IB19Q SoUBIqLINOUT IS} . 2oue|eq 0J9Z U)im SJUNOIJE JUlid D souelquinous a.d spnpug [ 810Z-LL0Z :1e9A |eosiq
L10¢/LE/0L @egol L10¢/L0L  ®leq wol4 wwhzu__u:wn_xm tOn_GN_ pieog

pue|YOIYy pue uojbuixa Jo aAl4 JOLISIJ [00YDS



L rabed 91’2102 Ipyiebpngmdyuegioids  podsy Wd €5:96°€ 2L02/70/CL  -p8luud
%rLZs  6L'CB0'L6SS 92'690'222% SP'LGL'898% 69'329°25Z$ L9'€96'cS$ 0L°08L'0ZL°L$ 00°0$ 0L082'0zH'L$ LGE - S3dIag [BuBlU| INOILONNA

%6L08  EL'GZSZYS 00:0$ AN A L8ELL'0LS 0r'9/9'L$ 00'6£9'25$ 00:0$ 00°6£9°25% s|eusien pue so(iddng 000:0000°000000% 252 004
%04 7L BV BOY'8YSS  SEYES'PSS P8 'Er6'Z09$ 9L 0¥z LELS 08°59F'¥2$ 00'¥8L'FPELS 00°0% 00°78L'VELS S8DIAIBS PASELDIN 000°0000°000000€ 2527001
%i€T. . FEVLETS _¥S99r'€9% 89'08.'59% TZ0rLLES 18286'L$ 0L'L2g'/6%  00°0% 01°125'26% sjyauag asfojdwy 000°0000°0000002 £52 001
eze0- (22°991°28) 1£'890'651$ 09'106°95L$ 0¥ ¥e5°6.% 09°£88'6L$ 00'9et'oces 00°0$ 00'95+'9€Z$ seueeg 000°0000°0000001"£GZ"00L
%LE'Q ST Lz LvrS Stv9L'ers'es 04°165'€86'c$ LL'6LLZ62 LS Sz'e6l'azrs L8°0LE'942'S% 00°0% 18°01£'947'5% §SZ - (palepuel 21e)S) uonepocdsuel | Juspms INOILONNS

%9k'29  2T9VL9% 00'0% Z9vL9% friogerasy 00'v2$ 00000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ s18lqQ Jeui 000°0000°0000009°557°001
%LLYS  95209°0€$ L8'8EC'0LS LE9V6'0FS £9°€55°51$ 26988 00°005'95$ 00°0$ 00°005'95% sleueie pue saiddng e 000°0000°000000+°55200
Wb 0S9vPro% 00°'8ry'€9% 09168 /21S 05°Ge2 vv$ Or'#LL'GLS 00°0€L'TLLE 00°0% 000ELZLLS ssomag paseyoind  000°0000°000000€°SSZ 004
%E£98  L0'Z98'LELS CEFISEVOLS  6E9TK'SLLLS 89 19Z'ESES 89%8.°121$ 20889°/25°1S 0008 10'889°225'L$ suauag safojdwy 000:0000/0000002 552 001
%809 0S59e8'clzs CeeLBrey'es  Z86v9'8E9'2S 86 Cre088s S ove' ees 08¢66'8L5'ES  00°0% 08°266'8LS'cS ssuefesg 000°0000°000000}'SSZ'00}
%988z 8.°08€'069'G$ 812LL'L69'LS 96'2GL'88E'ELS  LP'EOL'0SE'9S 96°L09° _.:.Nw £r'9GZ'8LL'6LS  00°0% €P°952°8LL'6LS  ¥SE - WEld JO @ouBUSIUBIY PUE UOEIRdO INOILONNA

%00°00} . 00°955°C$ 00°0% 00'955'ES 00'0% 00°0$ 00°955'c$ 00°0% 00°955°¢S$ spelqg Jeyio 000'0000'0000009 +SZ 00
%0000, (¥80LE'9GE) L' FBES (¢ 926°'55%) £1°976°65% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% Aeqng eydesy 000°0000°0000005 PSZ 001
%Z9EL....OF L¥O'8L0'VS  SELOE'SSS GLZPE'EEL'YS  STELR'SOF'LE 18058 L¥SS 00'951°6€5°GS  00'0% 00°951°6E5'S$ sieLiep pue sayddng 000°0000°000000% ¥SZ 001
%L04z  L1ZEVP'BST'LE  BSGLO'EBS'IS  9C'8rr'Zrgzs  ¥9Z0L'0Z8'L$  05°96Z'2Z8% 00°165'Z299'v$  00°0% 00°1L55°Z299'v$ $801M8S paseydIng 000°0000°000000€ ¥52°00L
%009 26895'181% ¥69e6' P69 LS LSS6Y' 9.0°C8  9v'8ST°096% T.°811'8c2$ 26°€52°'920'e$  00°0% LB'€SL'9Z0'ES sieusgesfoidwy 0000000000000 52 00L
%gre  86Z0L'vZTS BPEEL'FOL'YS  IpOCT'88E'YS  66'Z00°860'Z8  £6'SEL LTSS OF'BEZ'O8Y'9S  00°0$ 9¥ BEZ'98F'9S soueles 000°0000" SE00L
%99'L oLzie0LES L6'¥0L'68LS L0°LL0'006% 90°'298'075$ £¥7992'86% LO¥P6'OVY' LS 00°0% L0FVE'0bY'LS €S - $80IBg [BOSI4 INOILONNS

%ELS6_ 0SFTr'eS _.000% 0S'¥Zr'es 05°GL1$ _00°0% 00°009'c$ 000% 00°009'c$ s13lgQ Jaul0 000°0000,0000009'252 001
%E608  697206'9r$ €2°08L°2% _29eeg'ers 8L 1ZEYS vy LTI LS 00°656'€5% 00°0% 00'556'€5$ sieuajepy pue seyddng 000°0000°000000F 252001
S%rrel  T6955'¥ES LL882'0L% £0'G9E'SES L69EC'LYLS £5°05% 002692813 00'0% 00269291 S90INMBS PEsEYRINd 000°0000°000000€ 252 001
%Oy, 96Z.8%LS vL6L6'7LZS 0£262'622% LL'LZL'80LS Zh1e6'92$ L ¥16'LEE8 00°0$ Lryle'Lees siyeusg esfoiduiy 000°0000°000000Z°252.001
%687 €8%19'02$ ££°952'195$ 9L'LL8'1L 85 09°116'082% 80°2G1°0L8 99'28.'298% 00°0$ 99'28/'798% seuejeg .00 000004 ZSZ 00%.
%Ll L9196'LL% 20°806'L52% 69'GL8'GEES LEvZl'ees £9'699°C1$ 00°000°65€$ 00°0% 00'000'65€$ 162 - {pelepuel 10USIC/RI9pa ) uoneodsuel | JUSPNIS INOILONN:
%ezite,  L9196°LL8 20'806°252% 69'6/8'5eES LEvZLeTs £9699'21% 00°000°65€$ 00°0% 00°000'65€$ $901AI8G paseysing 000:0000°000000€ 152 004
%G9S 0L 292°6+8% 8¥'261°,28'6$ 85 79¥'9.9'0LS  91'8EK'00E VS G8°202'96L'L$ ¥2206'920'618  (00'+E8%) VL9EL'ZE0'GLE  €€T - UONBASIUIWPY [00UIS INOILONNL
brse-.. (0L 19g°9L8) S0vees (S0 2z8'GL8) §5045°Ze$ 92 39 0S'erLLLS 05720'L$ 00'690'9L$ spalgg Jauin 000:0000:0000009'€£Z°00
%L48S €T LOV'GSLE L Syy'LS 26°258'791$ £5°695°L0LS 06'8E€'02$ 0S°geh P9zs (0s'5z26'€$) 00°'8¥£'892$ s|eualey pue ssyddng 000:0000°000000#°€EZ°00L
%696L  TOVIETYLS SE'962°¢S 1Z1LL9'GrLS €L0L¥'ers £5'668'CLS 00°Zz0'881$ 00°210'2$ 00'600'981L$ SIINIIG paseydIng 000°0000:000000€ €£Z°00}
%Le9.  FOOLE09ZS ¥e8STSLL2S. .. 85899°6/6°28  STH0ZOSL'LS 9T wSElTEs  €9700°GZL'v$ 00°0% £9/11'SZL'YS siyouag sakojdury 000:0000:0000002 ££2°00 L
%S6T L0°965°208% 00°€92°004'28  LO6S8/0F' /S OL'8/9'€E0'€$  98°0/2°0v8% LLLES'LYP'OLS  00°0$ LLLES LEP 0LS sauelesg 000:0000°000000L ££2.00L
weay 9%, |legebpng soueiqUNOU] aouejeg alA juaung 18bpng 19 suswysnipy  196png uonduosaq Jaguinp unosoy

LLOZ/LE/OL

abuey |1eQ Aq |IBI2Q 9oURBIQUINIUT JBYjIH

‘ajeq ol

L10g/1/0L

92UE[E] 019Z LJIM SIUNOD0E Juld []

:@)eq Woi

asUEjeq 0197 LM SJUNoooe aaRoeul apnjoxg [
@ouelqunoua aid epnjpu| 7]

8L0Z-LL0Z :Me3A [e9Sid
sainjipuadxy Jpoday pieog

PUBIYOIY pUE Uo)BUIXaT JO 9AId 1oM}SIQ [00Y9S



g :abed 9L'gL10Z pyiebpngmidgusoids  pHodey Nd €5:95:€  /102/70/2L :pajuLd

%08 sRetgloray 69'192'292% 09°262'€0E$ 8T ELLETLS 08901 'vir$ 88°0L0'9Zv$ 00'0$ 88°0L0'92r$ slyeuag aakojdig 000°0000°0000002 142001

%802 BS°6SE'S0LS 81799€'256$ £4°622'290°LS  L0°LEZ9ZVS 59'602'2/1$ ¥9'296'88° 1S 00°0$ v8'296'887'L$ , sauees 000°0000°0000001"%2Z°00}4

%le'9L  PBELEFOSS SO06Z'SKA'LS  BSF09'6PLZE  GL28EEres L6°660°L5Z% ve286'160'es  (00°000°62%) PELB6'OLL'ES 997 - so0Iudg Buisseooid eleq pue ABojouyos | :NOILONNA

%0679 0S1ZES 05vzes .08'G/1$ 00°0% 00°005% 00'005$ ooo$ speig By 000:0000°0000009°992°00}_
%6ESz  L6'6.F'9% 80696'CL$ 26°0SS°LLS 25°988'v$ 00'025'6zs 00°000'5L$ 00'025'0L$ sjeuaeyy pue seyddng 000°0000°000000F°992°00
%v8zs, . 0V ETT LI5S 00 ¥8L'cS O’ L0¥'¥L5$ 09°S18'602$ 564207258 00°€22¥8L3 (00005°07%) 00°€zL'vEss S30IMISS paseyoIng 000°0000°000000€°992°00%
%000- _ (5e'818'C$) 09°€8Y'GhPS . GZ'S99'Lvv$ ZL00G'€6LE 08'%SZ'¥S$ 16'591'S£9% 00°0$ £6'591°5£9% swauag safojduiz 000°0000°000000 992 001

wbzy-  (85568'69%) PEECL'O8LLS.  9e'@ez'BLL'LS  L00re/zSs ¥9°088'G¥1$ LE8LS'0V9'LS  00°0% ££°815°9P9'L$ seuejeg 000°0000°000000}'992°001
%625 09CL8'G9% 5'568°Z0LE ¥0'89L'89.% S6'ELY'89ES v€100°56$ B6'LYZLEL LS 00'0$ B6°LPELEL'LS  pOT - SBOIMBS JEIS INOILONNL

%000 (00z0ss) 00°0$ (00°204%) 00'204$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% s13q0 Jouio 000°'0000'0000008 +92°00L .
%60°€0L 9% BZL'0Z$ 682LLLS S8LOE'LTS (G81L2°L8) 6579651 00'£25'61$ 00°0% 00425613 sieusiel pue seyddng 000°0000°000000¢ 792.00}
%8L99  9E°96L'6L% 05°494'¢$ 98'c96'L7$ ¥1°082°9% 8r 6eL2$ 00'#¥L'828 00°0% 00'¥¥.'828 $0IABG PaseyoINg 000°0000:000000€"+92°001
%00S . S9ESH VLS 8E'9rS'08LS £0'000°561$ 8G°9/1'¥6% 85°9/2'ces 19°9.1°682% 00°0% 19'9/1°682% Swauag safodury 000°0000°0000007 792,00}
%091 €0°S6LEZLS L2°60F'8)15% 0£¥0z'Le5% 80°065°892% 697886 293 8E V64 66L3 00°0% 8E'¥61'66.% seueles 000:0000°0000001 #92°00}

%Eo6s  LLTSLLLES PLLLL'LLES LEEZEPELLS  OF'686'SETS (86°9Kr'€z1$S)  LLZIEOLE' LS 00°000'GZ$ LLTIE'SPE LS £9Z - S9IAISS UOTRULION| INOILONNS

%igLeL, FEE62°GLE 00°geS ¥€'828'SL$ (re8z8'cs) 1179028 00000'Z1$ 00°0% 00000'ZL$ s108[90 JoUI0 000°0000°0000009 £92°00L
%L79s... . 060¥6°0LS ¥8°991'¢$ ¥E60L'FLS 99°068'GL$ G0 L06'LS 00:000'0€$ 00°0$ 00:000°0¢$ sfeuelep pue seyddng 000°0000°000000F £92.00L .
%SELe | TG9zE'eed 00°00S'L$ ZS9zL'PES BYELELLS 98'98¢°02% 00°000'90L$ .oo.oco.mwm. ..00000'L8% SOOIBG paseudINg _.000°0000°000000€°€9Z 00
%b9eS T FEZS'E0ZS Z'0£6'26% ¥0'SSP'967$ 67684 kv (praiv'oes)  eevrELves 0008 ... BERKCIYES slausg safoldusy 000°0000:000000Z 97 001
%bez9  61°299'€GG% 88°9€5'6123 L0'702'cLL$ 2E798'201L% (czzge’hLls)  vv'890°188% 000% ¥'890'188% I selees 000°0000°000000}'£92 004

%000 (ZL'6EEZOBS)  2299t'L19% (svzieiees)  sv'zielees 09°651'v52$ 0003 00°0$ 00'0% Z9e - Buuueld NOILONNS

%000 (p60Sy'0czd)  zle6l'esLé (z8'852°148) z885z 148 L6°SpS'19% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ slyoueq safojduy 000°0000°000000Z'29Z 00}
%000 (€2°88€°229%)  09vizzst$ (eocri'ozes)  €9€LL'0zZ €9€19'26LS 0003 00°0% 00°0$ saue[eg 000°0000°000000L '29200%
wooe  (LG6Z0'ELLS)  1SETEPLLS (00" 902'85%) 00'90Z'85% 05155 LS 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 192 - 1un weuodwo) Jo pesH INQILINNA

%000 _ (1L5'620°L+%) LS£28°92% (00°902'71$) 00'90Z'7L$ 05'155°cS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% syauag sakojduig 0000000000000 L9Z'00L
%000 (00°000°2¢1$) 00°000°28% (00°000'F¥$) 00°000'+¥$ 00:000°LL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sauejeg 000°0000°0000001"L9Z 00L
%09vz  ¥0'8E0'SSYS P LZELLYLS 86'652'998'L$ (00's62'9L%) 6S°250°7T$ 26'v96'6¥8°L$ 00°0% 86'v96'618° LS 85¢ - Anoag INOILONNA

%00°00L _00°0L¥$ 00°0% 00°0L¥$ 00:0% 00°0$ 00°0L¥$ 00°0% 00°0LPS spelqQ 18Ul 000:0000°0000009/857.001

%6069 99°208'€s 8.°768% Fy 00L'v$ 9e'0Les 080159 08°'0L5'S$ 08:0L8% 00°000'S$ sleusiely pue seiddng 000:0000°000000¢'85Z-001

%0E LT Ly 6veRcys SEeLSerZ LS 28'898°'L89'tS  (298rE'9/$) SE/11'TS 02'0¢9'509°L$. (08:0L5%) 00°LEL'909'LS SE0IIBg PaseydINg 000:0000°000000% 852 Q0L

%069k TTLIE'TLS LL9LL'GHS £6°£81' 2198 ..9/°869'G1L% 96'/90'G%$ 6928L'€L% 00°0$ 6928L'cL$ _Swsusg safojdw3 000°0000°0000002°852°001

%900 BYECOLS 0L'E69'LZLS 62°96L°LZ1L% 05 vri'ers v L9L'ELS 62°11Z'S9LS 00°0% 62 L¥C'SaLS . SAUEJES 000°0000:0000001"852°001_
way 9% [egiebpng aouelqunoug aoueleqg alA uaung 186png 19 sjuswisnipy  1ebpng uonduosag Jaquinp Junodoy

abuey s1eq Aq |IBjBQ SoUBIqLINOUT J9))I4

L10g/1ef0L

@) oL

L10¢/LI0L

80UB[E] 0197 YjIM SJUN00E Juld []

:ajeq wolq

9oUB|E] 0JOZ UyIM SJUNOIDE BAnoeul apnjax3 [[]
@oueiqunoua aid apnjou| _H_

8L0e-L10T

:les) |easi4

salnjipuadxg poday pieog

pUB[STY pUE UojBuIXa JO oAld JOM)SIA [00UDS



afuey aleq Aq [IR)eg aoueIgUINOUT JB)|I4

LL0Z/LE0L

layeq ol

LL0¢/LQL  eieq wold

6 :abed 9L'eLL0g IpyiaBpngmdyusooyds  podey Nd £5:95°€  Z10Z/P0/ZL  PolULd
Hoday jo pu3

%ZTHE  TTGIL'IOV0ZS  SPIIV'0L9°BLLS L9°ZED'9L0GELS £°GZIVLSZPS  16°G0L'E00'SLS  00°8SE'L6SL8LS 00°0% 00°85£°L68°181$ [|ejo puein

%0000L 00°80L°6LE 00°0% 00'80L'6L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'804L'61L$ 00'80L'6L$ 00'0$ G2 - pung 90iAI8g pO04 O} J8jsuel] NOILONNS

%0000} 00°80L'6L% 00°0$ 00'80L'6L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'80L'61$ 00°80L'6LE 00°03 Sieysueyy o .000°0000°0000004 SZF 00k

%000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ (00'801'61%) 00'80L°61% yZ¥ - pund Buiping [00yog 0} 19JsUBIL INOILONNS

%000 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% (00'801°613) 00'80L'61% - sigjsuel | 000°0000°000000£ bZF"00L

wgzzil- (G5°657'22$) 00°009'v$ (55°658°218) G5'G58'LE$ 69'18% 00°000'02$ 00'0% 00°000'02$ Tl - S)UN [elUBWWIBACD JaYIQ 0} sluswhed INOILONNL

%8z zhl- (S5°65+'2Z2$) 00°009't$ (55°558'21%) §5'9598'2E$ 69'18% 00°000'02$ 00°0% 00'000'02$ B S1gjsuel] _000°0000°0000004 2L+ 00}

%9082 00'058°G$ 00°0SZ°LLS 00°00L°LLS 00'052'c$ 00°005°L$ 00°058°02$ 00°0% 00°058'02$ 06€ - s921A8S AYUNWWOD JBYIO ‘NOILONNA

%0000L__00°058°6$ 00°0$ 00°058'G$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°058'S$ 00°0% 00:058'G$ s|eualep pue g 000:0000°000000% 065001

%000 00°0$ 000szZ'L1$ 00'0SCLLS 00°052°$ 00'005°L$ 00°000'G1$ 000$, 00:000'51$ $BOINBS PBSELdIN 000°0000°000000€ 06£°00 1

%016 89°69£°2£2$ SFELB'EVZ' LS LLUEVS'OLV LS 19'289°9.0°L% LL'€62°L22% 21'526°255'2% 00°0% 21'526'255°C8 LLZ - SelIANDY 82IAI8S |idnd INOILONNL

%L85Y cc.wmm.mmmﬁ 00°0% 00°'826'99¢% 00°000°'5LES 00°0% 00°826°L85% 00:0$ 00'926°185% $199[90) JoyiQ 000:0000:0000009°} 4200}

%zz 99z (T9ESE001S)  9s5syo'es  (92'802'981%)  9zZeLTIES 92216018 00'720'95% 00°0% 00'¥Z0'95$ . 201G paseydIng 000°0000°000000€"L£2°00L

way 9% [egebpng soueiquInouT aouejeg aLAi Ny 196png 19 suswysnipy  196png uonduasaq Jagquinp JUnoooy

9oUB|Eq 0XBZ UM SILIN0DOE BAnoeu) apnjoxg [
soueIquinous aud spnpul [ 8LOZ-2L0Z :1B3j |eosSi4

90UE(Eq] 018Z UM Sjunodoe Juud [ ]

sain)ypuadx3g Joday pieog

pUe|YdIY pue uojbuUIXa JO 9AId 1OH}SIQ [00YDS



Exhibit D



Superintendent’s Goals for 2017-2018 EXHIBIT p
Timeline: July 2017 -~ June 2018

Goal 1: Sustain and enhance the District’s record of excellence in student achievement
as measured by:

i,

Vi

vil.

viii.

district SAT scores which exceed the state and national averages,

SAT scores at each high school which exceed the state and national averages
or are higher than the previous year's average,

district ACT scores which exceed the state average and national average for
states which test 100% of students,

ACT scores at each high school which exceed the state average and national
average for states which test 100% of students or are higher than the previous

year's average,

a district-wide graduation rate and a graduation rate at each high school that
exceeds the national average,

a district-wide dropout rate and a dropout rate at each high school that is less
than the national average,

a CATE completer rate that exceeds the previous year's rate,

district WorkKeys scores on the career readiness assessment which exceed the
state average for students, and

expand our programs designed to meet the unique educational needs of our
disabled student population.

Goal 2: Ensure that our teaching positions continue to be with filled with highly qualified,
properly certified teachers.

Goal 3: Strengthen our access to and utilization of technology to improve teaching and
learning as measured by:

iii.

the fortification of the district’s technology infrastructure so that it is reliable and
responsive to the instructional and operational needs of the district,

classrooms across the district having the technology resources needed to provide
excellent instruction, and

administrative offices across the district having the technology resources needed to
perform tasks efficiently and effectively.



Goal 4: Ensure effective and efficient utilization of the District’s fiscal and physical
resources by:

i. maximizing the District’s utilization of existing space, and

i. continuing the refinement of the budget development process, financial systems and
procurement practices to ensure maximization of and accountability for resources.

Goal 5. Identify the need for {and funding plan to support) renovations within existing
facilities as well as new construction projects.

Goal 6: Continue to reinforce our efforts to ensure the safety, emotional, psychological,
and physical well-being of our students and staff.

Goal 7: Ensure an effective communication system of the District with its employees,
parents, students, and community.

Goal 8: Enhance the District’s reputation as being environmentally responsible.



Exhibit E






